JESSE F. HOGAN WALTER MITCHELL, JR.

HOGAN & MITCHEILL

ATTORNEYS

AND COUNSELLORS-AT-LAW
CITY BANK BUILDING

MOBILE, ALA.

Hpril 2, 1925.

Hon. Te We Richerson,
Bay Minette, Ala.

Dear Mr. Richerson:

I observe that an answer has not been filed for Paul
Heg=dus, Jr., Will younot please render a decree pro confesso
against this defendant. The case will then be at issue.
Please advise me when this decree has been granted.

Very truly yours,

Spees i fle po



HERMINA HEGWDUS,
Complainant,

PAUL HEGUDUS? Jr., et als., BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAINA.

)
)
;
-vs- g IN THE CIRCUIT COUR? OF
)
)
)

Respondents. IN BEQUITY ﬁo;_

T0 THE HONORABIE T. W, RICHWRSON,

REGISTER:;

Comes now the complainant, and it appearing
that the respondents have not filed their answer to the
Bill of Complaint within the time as required by law, -
moves for a decree pro confesso on personal service against

all of said respondents.

somile

Solicitors for Complainant,




8587 SUMMONS—Original. Gill Ptg. Co., Mobile

The State of Alabama GIRQUTY COURTIQY BALDWINEQODNAT,
BALDWIN COUNTY. N EQUITY. ,

To Any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon... . ' Paul Hedgedus . dr, ... TSN Ry, L

off: Y- e o PRANNAL. S TEL County, to be ;md appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Bald-

win County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,L

plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited hydss T S B s R Y

ApATNSTENANd L ot T s st e o T NI I oy = e s s o LS B R S T N ey

B e L I e e = SR S P e o e T =
»

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant shall
in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement thereon,

to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

et 192,‘51

/ e / Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.
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Circuit Court of Baldwin County
In Equity
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SUMMONS

Harmina Hdadeudus

vs '
» o ) -
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T AT

THE STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

Executed this Zﬁ/ M Sl ST

 Sheriff.




HERMINA HEGEDUS,
Plaintiff,
~vg= IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
PAUL HEGEDUS, Jr.,JOHN HEGEDUS

JOSEPH HEGEDUS and PAUL HEGREDUS,
Sr.,

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
IN EQUITY.

et et Nt Nl S S it e Wt S

Defendants. No.192

TO THE HONORABLE T. W. RICHERSON,
REGISTER;

Comes now the complainant and shows that
the respondent, Paul Hegedus, Jr., has failed to file an
answer within the time required by law.
Wherefore, complainant prays that a decree
pro confesso on personal service may be rendered against the said

Paul Hegedus, Jr.

0 toxXs for Complainant.



ORAL TESTIMONY; HOTICE OF TIME OF TAKXING.

LENA DTRDEN, COMPLAINANT,
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIR
V3. COUHTY, ALAZBANA.
AREA POOS, 7ILLIAM ECEKIMAN
AND FRANE E,ECEKMAN,
RESPONDENTS.

IN BQUITY.

"B @4 =8 S8 83 3% &

To ARNA POO3, #ILLIAM BOIGIAN AND FRAUX E,ECIOIAN,
RESPONDENTS AHD CROSS~COMPLAINARTS, OR TO RICKARBY, BEESE AND HALL,

SCLICITORS FOE RESTOUDIENTS AND CROSS~COLPLAINARTS IN THE ABOVE

ENTITLED CAUSE: '

TAKE HOTICE, that I, T.W.Richerson, Register of the
Cireuit Court of Baldwin County, Alabama, will take the testimony
of D.P.Durden, Fred T.Brown, J.l.Smith, Mrs.iliee Morton snd W,B.
Durden, 211 of Robertsdale.alabama,\anﬁ Martin Lowell usFairhope,
Alabsna, witnesses for complainant in the above entitled cause;
and that I will procead to take thé testimony of said witnesses
at my office in Bay'inetie, Alabama, on the 19th,day of lsrech,1925,
hetween the hours of Hine thirty Aslle, and Five 0'Clock P.M.,on
sald day, and continue from day to. day thereafter until completed.

WITHESS my hand this Harch 12th,1925.

_Mgwﬁesiﬂﬂ

A

Cireuit Court,daldwin County,Ala.




8604 Decree Pro Confesso on Personal Service. 3107 Code. Baldwin Times Print.

. L ..8BLls  _ CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY
Baldwin County. No Q

The State of Alabama,}

................................................................... : PEE st e ot Complainants .

In this cause it appears to the ___..._...:t20.

that a Summons requiring the Defendant ....... 70 ST 2 2Ly

.mmumrPMHnwem&Wd—Gmlmchat.rse' within thirty days after the service of said™,

o

LdalUs, To =

And the said Defendant

it is now, therefore, on motion of




No. _:3610 PREG oo iremiiar i

THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

BALDWIN COUNTY.

CIRCUIT COURT IN EQUITY.

Pgul Heg udus, Jr,

DECREE PRO CONFESSO ON
PERSONAL SERVICE.

Register.
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HERMINA EEGEDUS,
Complainant.

=

)

)

)

sl ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT-EQUITY SIDE.

) STATE OF ATABANA

)

;

PAUL HEGEDUS, Jr., JOHN BAIDWIN COUNTY

HEGEDUS AND JOSEF HEGEDUS,

Defendants. Nos 261

LEZMURRER OF DEFENDANDS JOHN HEGEDUS AND JOSHPH HEGEDUS- 10 BILL. OF-
COMPIAINT OF HERMINA HEGEDUS, COMPLATNANT,

And now come the defendants, John Hegedus and Joseph Hegedus,
by Their Solicitors, Stone & Stone, and demur to the bill of complaint
in this cause filed and for cause of demurrer show thet;-

FPIRS T,

That said bill is not sworn to, being‘without the oath or affi-

davit of the complainant or her agent or attorney.
SECOND. 7

That there is no equity in said bill.

JTHEREFORE, these two defendants, John Hegedus and Joseph Hegedus,
demur To said bill and &0 all matters and things tvherein contained, and
pray the judgment of this honorable court whether they shall be com-
pelled to make any furfner of other answer thereto, and pray_to be dis-

migsed with their reasonable'costs in this be h gsustaine

SOLICTORS FPOR THE DEFENDANTS
JOHN HEGEDUS AND JOSEPH HEGE-
DUS.



NOS cole

DEMURRER OF JOHN AND JOSEPH HEG-}
EDUE TO COMPIAINT. j

HERMINA HRGEDUS, |
Complainant.

-VS -

JOSEPH HEGEDUS, JOHN HEGEDUS &
2AUL HOREGEDUS, Jr.,
Lefendents.

CIRCUIT COURT-BALDWIN COUNTY. i
STATE OF ATABALA.
. IN EJUITY.

Filed in this offiece this the 14tin.,

day of October, A. D., 1920

AlZa M

AT Kegistero

“-—h-‘.:i“
ey



- HEXIYA HEDEGUS,
Compleinant,

I THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALLVIN COUNTY, ALABANA.
IN BQUITY,

Comes Complainant end Cross-respondent snd for enswor
- %o the eroes bill of saild Respondents and Oross-complaiments
saya:

In snswer o second parsgreph she denies that the purchase
moncy of the proporiy deseribed in the bill of Commladnt was the
money of sald Respondents but says that the purchase money of
sald property was the fruit of the Joint labor of herself and
Paul Hedogus, 5v. and she denies that the transfer of seid prop-
orty to the said IZesponients and Crogs—complainants was made to
them in recognition of thely »ights in saild property but on the
contrary sald conveoyance was nadlde to defraud her of her homo-
stead and dower right In same, And she donies that she had a=
bondoned her lmsbend tut charges that she was driven from hexr
home by the maid Rempondents, that she had not sbondoned hex
homestead right ih sadd property; that she was not & non-rosi=
dent of the State of Alsbama but on the contrary was a rosident
of the 3tete of Alebama es allsged in hor bill.

In enower to thizd paresrapli of gald crosa=bill she denics
each end every allogatioﬁ thorein containdile

In ensuer Yo tho fourth parsgraph of caid eré&a&ﬂl gheo
denics oach and oWery milerisl sllegation therein contained,
charging facts conlrery to the facta sct out 4n bex bAlle. ..

In answer to pa:reemph "EY ghe ddnite that the Respondonts
are in posseselon of gald properiy but dendcs that thelr possoss-
ion is peccoablo. i

En answer to pavégraph "C" ale says that she omma & home-
stead »ight in eeid property, wnder the deed of sald property o
Penl Hedegna, Sre. dated Hume 1, 1922, she being the wife of the
anid Peul Hodegus Sre and said property being their homestead at
the time of the conveyance of said property to the sald respond-
onts and cross-corplainants and at the time of the filing of this



goity that the coaveyance of sald pmpcrily to sald Respondoents
- 0P grose~comlainante was made Dy the geld Panl Hedegus iiTe
without her lmowledge er consent; that che did not Join in said
conveyance or acknowledge _the- same in tho maxmer prescribed by
lowy that she has never reXingnished her honostond right To

st 4 STk,

orp for Cupluinent, amd
brosswrespondsnt.




————————————————————————— --ﬂ*
HERMINA HEGEDUS,
Complainant.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT-EQUITY SIDE
STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

VS~

PAUL HEGEDUS, Jr., JOHN
HEGEDUS AND JOSEF HEGEDUS,
Defendants.,

o —— T — T - T — " S -

DEMURRER OF DEFENDANT PAUL BEGEDUS, Jr., TO BILL OF COMPLAINT:-

And now comes the defendant, Paul Hegedus, Jr., by their

Solicitors, Stone & Stone, and demurs to the bill of complaint
in this cause filed and for grounds thereof shows that:-

FIRST.
There is no equity in said bill.

SECOND.
That said bpill is not sworn to, being without the oath or

atfirmation of the complainant or her agent or attorney.
WHEREFORB this defendant, Paunl Hegedus, Jr., demurs to said
bill and to &all the matters and things therein contained and
prays the judgment of this honorable court whether he shall be
compelled to make any further or other answer thereto, and prays

to be discharged with his reasonable costs in this behalf sus-

/é 5"““__‘_ o~ {/ .
t&il’led. /5/' S ('/ :/’_.—7, R
__,4;1}(}4%2 a’gw,}ékﬁgﬁfgi

SOLICITORS FOR DEFENDANT PAUL
HEGEDUS, Jr.,



HERNTIIA HEDEGUS, Il THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Complainant,

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMNA,
IN EQUITY,

PAUL HEDEGUS et &1,

Resporidents,

(

)
-v8- g

(

)

(

Comes Compnlainant and Cross-respondent shd for answer

to the cross bill of said Respondents and Cross-~complainants
gays:

In answer to second paragraph she denies that the purchase
money of the property described in the bill of Complaint was the
money of said Regpondents but says that the purchase money of
gsaid property was the fruit of the joint labor of herself and
Paul Hedegus, Sr. and she denies that the transfer of said prop-
erty to the seid Respondents and Cross-complainants was made to
them in recognition of their rights in said property but on the
contrary said conveysnce was made to defrgud her of her home-
stead and dower right in same. And she denies that she had a-
bondoned her husband but charges that she was driven from her
home by the said Respondents, that she had not abondoned her
homestead right ih said property; that she was not a non-resgi-
dent of the State of Alabama but on the contrary was a resident
of the State of Alabama as alleged in her bill,

In answer to third paragraph of said cross-bill ghe denies
each and every allegation therein containsid.

In answer to the fourth paragraph of said crossg-bhill she
denies each and eWery material allegstion therein contained,
charging faets contrary to the facts set out in her Dbpill.

In snswer to paragraph "B" ghe ddmiks that the Respondents
are in possession of said property but denies that their possess-
ion is peaceable,

IIn answer to parégraph "C" ghe says that she claims a home-
stead right in said property, under the deed of said property to
Peul Hedegus, Sr, dated Hume 1, 1912, she being the wife of the
gaid Paul Hedegus Sr, and said property being their homestead at
the time of the conveyance of said property to the said respond--

ents and cross-compdainants and at the time of the filing of this



gsuit; that the conveyance of said propverty to said Respondents
or cross=complainants was made by the said Peul Hedegus Sr.
without her Ikmowledge er consent; that she did not join in sgid
conveyance or acknowledge the same in the manner prescribed by
laws that she hag never relinguished her homestead right to

said property.

Solicitors for Complainant, emd
Cross-respondent,



)

HEKRMINA HEGEDUS, Complainant, ) CIRCUIT COURT BALDWIN COUNTY
~Vs~ )  ALABAMA,

PAUL HEGEDUS, Jre., JOHN HEGEDUS, ) 1IN EQUITY SITTINGe

and JOSECH HEGEDUS, Defendantse ;

90 [HE HONORABLE JOHN D. LEIGH, JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT
COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA, IN EQUITY SITDINGs

Comes HERMINA HEGEDUS, and humbly complaining against
PAUL HEGEDUS., Jr., JOHN HEGEDUS and S0SEPH HHGEDUS, respect-
fully shows unto your Honor as follows:

HIRST: That Complainant, the said Hermina Hegedus
and Defeddants, the said Paul Hegedus Jr., John Hegedus, and
Joseph Hegedus, are each over the age of twenty-one years and
reside at Elberta, Baldwin County, Alabama.

SECOID; That Complainant is the whfe of one Paul
Hegedus, Sr., and that the said Defendants are the sons of said
Paul Hegedus, Sr. by & former marriage; that on to-wit, June
1gt, 1912, the said Paul Hegedus, Sr., and Complainant bought
the following described real property, situated in the County of
Baldwiny State of Alebama, to-wit:
-~ -The' Bast half of Northeast Quarter of Northwest Quar-
MSeotion Thirty-thr=e, Township Seven South of Range
A -Basgt
o~ That the title to same was taken in the name of said
Paul Hegedus, Sr., though the purchase money was the fruits of
their Jjoint labors; that Complainant and said Paul Hegedus,
Sre., moved on said property, improved it and made it btheir”
homestead; that said proper%y ever after the said June 1s%t,
1912, to this day was occupied and used as their homestead;
that said property, together with all improvements thereon is
worth less in value than two Tt .ousand dollars.

THIRD: THat about seven months ago, at the suggestion
of her sald husband, your Complainant went to the City of Cleve-
land,Ohio, to procure work as a house servant, that she might
contribute her earnings toward the joint estate of Complainant
and her said husband; that she procured work and from time to
tine sent money to her said husband, which she understood was
being used toward the improvement of their home or was being

saved up for their mutual benefit; that from time to time she



wrote and received letters from her said husband, the usual
between husband and wife, between whom there is no breach; that
about two monthg ago she wrote him suggesting that she come
home, whereupon, he wrote her directing her not to come home.“Tﬁ
Other letters followed and still he insisted that she not come
homee Fearing that there was some ulterior motive in not wanta
ing her to come home, Complainant gave up her work in Cleve=-
land and ceme homee Upon &rriving here she learned that her
seid husband had attemptgd to sell their said home to the said .
Defendants, Paul Hegedus, Jr. , John Hegedus and Joseph Hegedus,
together with all the farm tools, implements and stock; that
she went tg her home and was refused admittance by the said
Defendants, who abused her and forbid her coming on the'place;
that her said husbanq was on the premises at the time'aud knew
wihat was transpiring, but so far as Complainant lmows, made no
effort to see her and no objections to this treatment of hers

FOURTH: Complainant further alleges that the ssid at-
tempted convejance by her said husband of their home and the
personal property used in-connee?iop therewith was made on or
about the 26th day of July, 1920, ; that she did not sign or
assent to said conveyance; that it was made to defraud her of
her pomestead rights in.said property, and that zer said hus-
band, Paul Hegedus, Sr., has failed to bring the proper court
proceedings or to take any action to avoid said attempted con-
veyance; that she is deprived of her home and is thrown out on
the world without home and support and without mearns to Pro=
vide thems

WVHEREFORE, Complainant prays your Honor will take ju=
risdiection of this cause and by appropriate process make the .
said Paul Hegedus Jr, John Hegedus and Joseph,Hegedus parties
defendant to this bill and require each of them %o plcad, ans-
wer or demur to this bill of complaint, within the time and under
the usual penalties prescribed by law and the practice of this

Honorable Courte. .



=

Complainant further prays that upon the final hearing of
this cause your Honor will adjudge and decree that said attempted
conveyance is void, that Complainant's homestead rights in said
real property be established, and that the title to said real
property be declared and established in the said Paul Hegedus, Sre

Complainant further prays that upon such final hearing

your Honor will issue an\ order restraining the said Paul Hege=
dus Jr., John Hegedus and Joseph from interfering with the use
and occupation of said real property as a homestead by said Come
plainante And your Complainant prays for such other, further,

and different relief as in equity she may be entitleds

Defendants are each required to answer the foregoing bill,
paragreaphs First to Fourth inclusive, but not under oathe Oath

is hereby expressly waivede




.

HERMINA HEDEGUS,
Complainant,

IN THE CIRCULT COURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ATLABANA.
-va-
IN EQUITY.,
PEUT HEDEGUB st al,
Respondents,

— - -

———

Comes Rickarby & Besbe, solicitors for the Com~
plainant, in the ebove styled cause,and with draw ftheir

appearance for said Complainsnt eand Cross-respondent.

GW’

This the 22nd day of April, 1921.

S0licitors fo



DEPOSITION TAKEN BEFORE REGISTER ON INTERROGATORIES, Code 3150. (Box 716) 03266—M. & B. Co., Nashville.

The State of Alabama,. .. ﬁWCOUmy

CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

_Hermina Hegedus . .. . Complainant

Paul Hegedus, Jr., et al

Defendant

———— e m— o b

Deposition of.. Hermins Hegedds

By virtue of the appointment to take the Depqsitiou, indorsed in writing, on the Interrogatories by the
Solicitor filing the same, in the above stated cause pending in said Court of said County, I,

ooy Register of said Court of said County, have called and

m,W.Richerson

caused to come before me___ o rmina Hegedus

the witness....._named in the Interrogatories, and having first sworn the said witness....... to speak the truth, the
whole truth and nothing but the truth, the said witness deposes and says as follows:

Do fivst intierrogatory she says:® =

Trdst
Fg

L were hushasnd ¢
“temporarily in C
s 11“ﬂu in Cleveland temg
e L L
In

u"anw :,ivsre hundred “"ollsra,

‘Tha place wes earned by onr mut &l
e Tn

lu.bor that ‘ shand and myg own, and the Jdeleni ants had no in=-
._.bn.l,‘mr::.t '_LTT -‘ i R e e P RS SE R  R PER R diteaansaiddans s e b s b Aa et e d T bt s s bbbt i s aived a8

The answer to 5th, “interro

vas abouvt to sell ths

0 vot ’cpll me. that he was gojpz fo.gell i %o
sTend ents suit. n Shé retrned 8 - m’v‘w’ ou g rilé at he™
had sold it to the rla'?mn-’-apts. I did not join tn cizn GESE or
~aeknoWTsaEs tHIT THETHT
On my return _vom (levedand I

found sverything b riica

de
The zates locked wilh chains snd 1 was. nd .. permi] go'l Q...,

el
Joe and Johm Hedgedus forbid me 520 CHRUEE . ker-ﬂ} oﬁ%
_mother had. notm." g

w U tpo
oo ingidedssOn my _seecond. visit uO th placs..
my husband was coming from the stahle snd the two bovs took him
an6lockedhlmlnthehouueandJohnputthekeymhwpocke’c




_He conveyed this progerﬁv'bv hims lf and dld not lat me know anvthln

 This deprived me of my homestead and my persorsl s¥%ect Have 1ot hee
....... given. t0.Mee. ..

~ to have been made in their proper order to the direst ifterro=""""

_In-Answer to_ crossiinterrogatorles.mwm
Héggalu Be-gtepmother- - of. Faul Hegedus. . [p~.John Hezedns snd

""" thegeomplaint vas £1led inSepts-T920s
o my - husband-did not-zsk me-not-to-go-to-Cleveland he-sent-me-there

_do. better.up. in Cleveland.and. I. rouTJ do.betiex. h381des ¥Qx klng out

Tom 4th., Intg.

TWETWers T MErFI&d Ay tHEY titg s Trwan T mEry s o i b Tore ths - plyuge

~ pish any part of this money.
. ot

~I-weg-not--informed -that -he -purehassd Wit -monsy +rom-hisg. -fivsh.wife

about it. He has done notnlng to set aside the daed, thet I know of,

The objections noted in Cross-lnterrogatorles are sdmitted

~gatories.e. ..

To8nd 1n1’5°‘. : R e e s

=

oy F-'n;')'h

I was livi ing in Bay linette when LulS com alnt was Jlled

I went to Cleveland Ohio in Tebruary |92 N

o ha sent me ther to Work and make money and sell the farm if I

Iy husncnd gsaid it was haz d to sell ie farm down here, and I Waulr

No one was present when he said thise. he told me this 2 or 3 monthg
before I went,

Panl Legedus Senior f1 st purchas ed t is place in 1012.

was purchased by hime. He Tirst purchased this place in 1906 or IPOY
paying only-545400 on it af te:-"e were -marriad we.paid. 5200.00.-down
on it jointly snd redeemed the place.

2epl-Hegedus -+8id those345+00--beiore.wa marrisd- me-e-I-did.-nok. Lfux

I-first-met -Raul Hegedius.in. I9II,...I.know. for. certei i thet Paul Heg
edus first wife had no money in the purchase of tais 1unﬂ .

gstates I contributed $75.00 &8t Ffirst which was ineluded in $200,

------------ afterwards Iwgavewhimm§175.@o tae.-Efirst..$75..I..gave. in 8. moneytordr

the ;I?E.oo I him in cash I got it from &t Loul~ State Ban k.
tie Toley Bank,

resent w i k t .
"""" ?gg“ & g%t gé;ia tgﬁggnogcmgfex?ﬁmgglg§$ %lkaﬁgagwa% % gef%cga%dwi

------ objections-as-siated -in-Cross-interrogatories are -hereby. agreed. to-
have been made in proper place in this deposition.

“place-in-July 1920, she understood it to-mean-all-the-personal-

"m?I&éé“éﬁdtmpTovempntﬁ ig-from-fifbteen hundred Ho two thousand. .
dolbmrs

“"the place was 54500400

To 5th. ,
I never abandonp& my husband but re turned “rom Clevelan® in Auge. I

--ﬁdt 1¥ g “E1DeY ta ETEW aETE e G T e e me b0 Bay Mingtte - Tet
: T WéS nog hené when the deed wes made by Paul ﬂegedu% Sr._to_nls__

sons. I am not 1n10rmed when he made Lue doed.

I filed no elaim in Probate court claiming & homestead in this lan

" before leav: ng for Clevelend Ohio.
..I.vigite, the lsnd when T ceme back, T got a texi from Mr'Irwin and
went downe. on ist. cept 1920, on BtE e “apt I TcEns up to BaAY itie

Pirat time T did not see aavbodv wnen I went to t e landse

THgt UHeFHIng T went theve g N waw the 2 boys -, “~Foh endJoe and

saw Paul Wegedu% S com1n5 From horse stable and his boys put h1m

—jfinethe-house -as-I-stated -before waen John pub... the.kev.in-his.poek

I did noo ba.l..!s. Lo fau eueauﬂ ST on thalt occasioi. no one esle

Cotn v becaus zet slong wi

fituess: mow-8tates that in answer "what was the value of this

property and real &g well snd she now states the value of the

"Respondents object to witness again enswering question which
she hed glready been asked, in which she steted that the value of

ge




the said Reglster her eby certﬂy that the foreﬂomg |

testimony was taken down in writing by .

in the words of the witness, and were read over%.r_fég that % -assented, swore to and subscribed

L19%fat

the same in my presence, the._. / 74‘& day of ...

—

3 Alabama; that I have personal knowledge of, or had proof made before me

of the identity of the witness, and that I am not of counsel or of kin to any of the parties to said cause, or in
any manner interested in the result thereof.
And I enclose the deposition, together with the Interrogatories, Direct and Cross, and the documents which

were deposed to, in an envelope properly endorsed and sealed and placed the same on file in my office.

Given under my hand and seal this the . / 75‘7\ day of ... 6 £ 19.2 2"’ f

. > -
30 @W% ..., Register.

WITNESS FEES.

I hereby certify that the following named witnesses are entitled to the amounts stated below:

SR S SRS .....days’ attendance at $1.50 perday......._..$ .
....days’ attendance at $1.50 perday........_..$ .
....days’ attendance at $1.50 per day..... ... Yo
....days’ attendance at $1.50 per day..........$...ccoooce..
....days’ attendance at $1.50 perday. ... $
....days’ attendance at $1.50 perday........$ .
...days’ attendance at $1.50 per day_$
_...days’ attendance at $1.50 perday........ . $ ...
_..days’ attendance at $1.50 per day.__ . o SR
_...days’ attendance at $1.50 perday._ . $.
_..days’ attendance at $1.50 perday. ... $ ..
_....days’ attnedance at $1.50 per day............ - RN
REGISTER’S FEES.
n (B S D BTk o Ten oo oA S FESRIS 1F LS vt e S L e O (e A, Sl

o~

....words at 20 cents per hundred. . ... _
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Noﬁ:-.@._[_"-_ BRgel B R,
The State of Alabama,

IN CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

Register.

MARSHALL & BRUCE CO., NASHVILLE

e A — i




A A

e
RETURN RECEIPT.

Received from the Postmaste the Registered or Insured Article, llze original number
of which appears on the face of this Card.

L

(Sig:m%re of name pfaddressee )
i

(Signature of addressee’s agent.)

Date of delivery, /C u/ 19 ‘43/;

Form 3811 / / Ll



OFFICIAL BUSINESS POSTAGE, $300.

REGIS&BED ARTIELE
~ I
No. P i) -
INSURED PARCEL &\\
No. :
Return o (':J N —2"‘[ 1

v
(NAME OF

Yust Office Bopartmont R it

-

Strect and Number, }
or Posi Office Box,

Post Office at ... (

0 §—0116



s50 -and testimon

8581 NOTE OF TESTIMONY

.Hermina, Helzuins.. - coo..
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BALDWIN COUNTY
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RSO i R

IN EQUITY,
W CIRCUIT COURTOF BALDWIN COUNTY.
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

IN EQUITY,
CIRCUIT COURTOF BALDWIN COUNTY.

NOTE OF TESTIMONY

Biled in Open Court this. Ist. ______ = I
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HERMINIA HEGEDUS CIRCUIT COURT BALDWIN COUNTY
Vs IN EQUITY.

PAUL HEGEDUS. ET. Als.
Cross Interrogatories to be proprunded to Witness Herminis Hegedus
who testified in her own be half., -
To the Second Int G;
What relation if any are you to Paul Hegedus Jr. and Joseph Hegedus?
Where were you residi ng when your complaint vies ;;}ed in this cause?
Do you lmow when your compleint was filed?
Vhen did you go to Cleveland Ohio? Did your husband Paul Hegedus
ask you not to go to Cleve;and Ohio and absndon him? Did he not
isisnt that you stay with him anéigjf;o Cleveland Ohio?
State what he ¢aid to you in regard to your going to Cleveland Chio?®
Vho was present when these statements were made? At what time were
they made? How soon before you left your husband end deserted him?
( Respondents object to that part of second interrogatory which calls
" upon the witness to State the reason she went to Cleveland(, and moves
to exclude her amswer, -
To the third Intg. respondents objeet that that portion of samé which
asks the witness " was this place your homestead" as calling for &
legal conclusion.
To the 4th. Intg.
Give the date when Paul Hegedus Senior first purchased this plece.
Were you married to him at thet time? when were you married to him
after the lands in question were purchased? |
Dont you know that Faul Hepedus purchesed this place about two years
before he ever married you?
st;te under oeth whose money purchased this place two yeers before
you merried Paul Hegedus? Did zm¥y you furnish any part of this
money peid for this lend about two yeqrs before you married Paul
Hegedus? How was the same peid by you? How much did you pey?
was it in cash or by check? if by check give the nemes of Bank on

which checks or checks were drawn and attach cancelled checks to

your answer.

G



(2)
When did you first meet Paul Hegedus Senior whom you afterwards ma
rried?
At the time you married raul Hegedus Senior did you not know thst
the lands in controversy were purchased by monies from his Ffirst
wifes estate, the Mother of Paul Hegedus Jr. John Hegedus esnd Joss
ph Hegedus? Were you not so informed®
How much money did you eontribute to the purchase of this land?
Give the exact dates of each sum furnished by you, whether pesid in

cash or by check and if by check attech cancelled checké to your answ.

er.
To the 5th. intg.
When did you return'to Baldwin County alabame after you had abandoned
your husband and had gone to (leveland Qhio?
vhen did you first return to Baldwin County after you came back from
Cleveland Ohio? where did you live after coming to Baldwin county. Ala?
Were you in the State of Alabamz when the deed was mede “rom Paul Heged
us Senior to his smms the other respnndents in this cause? How long
after it was mede d4id you return to Alsbema? Did you claim any homestesa
d right in this land by filing = declaration in Probate Court fhbefere
leaving alabame for Cleve;damd Ohio? If so attach con of such claim ,
After your return to Alabame did you visit the lands in controversy?
tho went with you? When was this? Whom did you see there? hom did you
talk to there? Is it not a fact thaet you did not see or talk to Paul
Hegedus senior on that occasion but only telked to his sons? What did
Paul Hegedus Senior say to you on that occasion? Who was present at tha
time ? Did Paul Hegedus Senior prohibit you from entering on these lands?
Who was present at the time if you say he did?%? Is it not a fact that
you never saw or talked to Faul Hegedus Senior at all when you went
on these lands efter your returnfrom Cleveland , Ohio? Is it not a faet
that ome of the reasons you left Baldwin County, Ala. was that you
gaid you could not live with the sons of your husband and objected to
their being on the place?
~egpoddents object to that part of the 5th. Intg. which asgks
" State whether or not he failed and refused to take the necessary
steps or proper steps toav id the attempted conveyance of this property

and whether or not by reason of this conveyance, you are deprived or

defaulted of your uomestead rights 4o this propertyn



for that it calls for the conclusion of law on the part of the witness,
Respondents allege that Hermine Hegedus resides within the State of
Alebame at Bay llinette, Ala, and require that seid witness be examined
orally, and that such examination be taken before the Register, or
before an examiner appointed by the Court, or by & special commissioner
of the appointmént of the Register.

Respondents except to the appointment of Charles Burkel of Bay Minette

as commissioner to take said interrogatories.

PAUL HEGEDUS., PHUL HEGEDUS JR. JOHN

HEGEDUS. JOSEPH HEGEDUS.
Respondents,

Their Solicitors.




Form C-11—W. P. Co.

The State of Alabama,

HERMINA HEGEDUS,

Baldwin

Complainant

Nol92 g | Circuit Court of W County

Paul Hegedus, Jr. , John Hegedus|,
and Paul Hegedus, Sr.,

Defendant IN EQUITY.

The Complainant

requests the oral examination of the following named witness

on her behalf, viz.;

Mrs. Hermina Hegedus

said witnesses reside in the County of Mobile,

State of Alabama.

K. C. Cuthbert 2

who residgat Mobile, Alabama,8nd whose address is 480 First National Bank
Building,

is suggested as &  suitable person to be appointed Commissioner to take deposition of said
witness on such oral examination



HERMINA HEGEDUS,
Complainant,
-Vg- IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

PAUL HEGEDUS, Jr.,JOHN HEGHDUS,
and PAUL HEGEDUS, Sr.,

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
BO.192

& 4
=

Defendants.

TO MESSRS STONE & STONE,
Solisitors for Paul Hegedus, Jr., et al,
Bay Mine tte, Alabama,

You will plesse take notice that under and by virtue ©°°
of a Commissi on issued out of the Circuit Court of Baldwin caunfﬁ,
Alabama, on the 1565th day of July, 1925, I shall examine Mrs.
Hermina Hegedus, a witness on behalf of the Complainant, at
10:30 o'clock A. M., Tuesday, July 21st, 1925, at 420 Pirst
National Bank Building, Mobile, Alabama.

X & ik ded

Commi ssioner.




8568 Commission to Take Depositions on Interrogatories.
—_—

CIRCUIT COURT.

The State of Alabama, %

Baldwine e .. County

i Mige K.CoOubIROTT, o . it ot i oo

KNOW YE, That we, having full faith in your prudence and competency, have appointed you Commission-

er, and by these presents do authorize you, at such time and place as you may appoint, to call before you and

EXAINTNE  comasopusstaiocs i MIB.HerminaﬁedSudusg- el
as witnesses in behalf of........Complaint .. in a cause pending in our Circuit
Court of ........... Baldwin. . ... . County, of said State, wherein ... e

ceeeeemeneenne.. COMplainant
ardieresese

........................... Joseph Hedgudus, ..
.................................................................................................................................................................. are Defendant, 8

on Oath to be by you adn‘l]nlsterEd, upon lmmm..ﬂrﬁl_. nmm&t i.Qn
- 8 s
to take alld Cert]f? the deposltloﬂ....

-...0f the witness....._.. and return the same to our Court, with all convenient
speed, under your hand.

Witness __....12%th

y o
o—-U
Commissioners Fee $/:-Q

Registt—a-::: j

Witness Fee's $




Complainant........ '
vs.

__Pem) Hedgmams #re.. ...

(st
COMMISSION TAKE DEPOSITION

ON INTERROGATORIES.

e COMMISSIONER:

Miss Kate C.Cuthbert, .

WITNESSES:

yrminaHedgudus



HERMINA HEGEDUS,
Complainant,
-vs- IN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF

PAUL HEGEDUS, Jr., JOHN HEGEDUS,

)
)
|
) BALDWIN COUNTY,ALABAMA.
JOSEPH HEGEBUS, and PAUL HEGEDUS, Sr.,%
)

Respondents. AT LAY, NO.

Testimony of Mrs. Hermina Hegedus, & witness

for the complainant in the sbove entitled cause.
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Mrs. Hermina Hegedus, a witness for the complainant,

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY JESSE F. HOGWN, Esq.,

of counsel for Complainant.

My name is Mrs. Hermina Hegedus, I am the complain-
| and in this suit. I am over the age of twenty-one years.
| When I filed this suit I was a resident of Baldwin County, Ala.,
I am now living in Mobile County.

The respondents are eacrn of them over twenty-one years

of age. When I filed my original bill of complaint, the
respondents were all of them living in Baldwin County, Alabama.
I do not know where they are living now,

I am the wife of Paul Hegedus, Sr. We were married on

'the 27th day of January, 1912, in St. Louis, Missouri. Paul

f
j\

Hegedus, Jr., John Hegedus and Joseph Hegedus are the sons of
the said Paul Hegedus Sr., by a former marriage.

Paul Hegedus, Sr., my husband, about six years before
our marriage, had entered into a contract with the Baldwin
County Colonization Company for the purchase of some lands

in Baldwin County, Alabama; this is the same land that is

Mdescribed in my bill of complaint. After we were married,

gPaul Hegedus told me about this contract, and said that he

ﬂhad not made his payments on the contract, and that he had lost

lhis rights to the land deseribed in the contract.

|

Wkhen Paul Hegedus told me ahbout this contract, he

asked me to write to the company to see if he could get the

.hand back. I wrote to the company inquiring as to whether

Ipe could get the land back. The company answered my letter.

?I destroyed this letter when I was still living with Paul

Fegedus, before any trouble had arisen between us.

W

\
|

Qe What was the answer of the company to this letter

of yours?



The respondents object to the question and
assign as grounds for objection, first, it calls
for the conclusion of the witnese second ,

it does not call for the best evidence third,
it calls for incompetent evidence, fourth it
calls for immaterial evidence, fifth, it calls
for irrelevant evidence.

Ang . The company wrote that he could get back the
land provided he would pay one-half of the purchase price,
and give a mortgage for the remainder.

The purchase price of the land was $500.00, and
the company allowed a credit of $45.00 thereon, because of
the payments that Paul Hegedus made on the original contract,
80 that the amount required to get the land back was $205.00.
Paul Hegedus did not have money with which to make this
payment, and he asked me to send the money to the company.

I sent the money, myself, to the Baldwin County Colinization
Company, in Chicago, Illinois, by Post Office money orders.
These receipts were each dated March 12th, 1912, and are
numbered 2918C, 29181, 2918E. These receipts marked, respect-
ively, Complainant's Exhibit "A", "B" and "C" for identification,
are handed to the Commissioner to be attached to witness'
deposition. I enclosed these money orders in my letter to
the company. The company then wrote a letter acknowledging
receipt of the $206.00, dated March 16th, 1912, addressed to
Paul Hegedus, 1808 South 3rd Street, St. Louis, Missouri.
This letter is in German; I can translate it in English, as
follows:

"We are sending you a copy of your contract from
which you will see that still there are $23&.50 due us. You
can give us a mortgege for the balance, $232.50, when we
will forward you a deed and abstract. If you wish us to do
this, please send us the name of your wife, which we can then
insert in the document."

This letter is introduced in evidence and marked
Complainant's "Exhibit D", for identification,
subject to translation and objections when translated.



My husband did not send my name, nor did he
execute a mortgage for the balancs of the purchase price.
He told me that he would not send in my nsme, that he did
not want my name to appear upon the paper.

I am handing you a letter dated Aprill8th, 1912,

. addressed to Paul Hegedus, and signed by the Baldwin County

Colonization Company. q.Did Mr. Hegedus receive that latter?
Ans. Yes, Mr. Hegedus received this letter; I got it
out of his pocket.
This letter is introduced in evidence, and marked
Complainant's "Exhibit ="
Respondents object to the introduction of this
letter, upon the ground that it is written to,
and is the letter of Paul Hegedus, Sr., and that
complainant surreptitiously obtained the same,and
without the consent of the addressee.
Je When you discovered this letter marked "Exhibit
D", state whether or not you wrote a letter to the Baldwin
County Colbnization Company in regard to this land?
Ans. Yes. I did not keep a copy of my letter.to the
Baldwin County Colonization Company.
Qe State the substance of this letter.
Respondents object to this question on the ground,blst,
that it does not call for the best evidence, 2nd,
that it seeks to show the contents of a written in-
strument, Zrd, it calls for the conclusion of the
witness, 4th, it calls for incompetent, irrelevant
and immaterial testimony.
Ans. I wrote to the company that I was not satisfied
to have the deed made in the name of Paul Hegedus, alone,
and that I wanted them to send the money back to me, that it
was my money. They never sent the money back.
They replied to my letter by a letter dated July
29th, 1912, addressed to Mrs. Paul Hegedus, 2442 South 3rd
Street, St. Louis, Mo., and signed by the Baldwin County
Colonization Company.
This letter is in German; it is offered in evidence,
and is marked "Complainant's Exhibit F", subjyct to trans-

lation and respondent's objections.



I saw the deed from the Baldwin County Coloni=
zation Company to Paul Hegedus conveying these lands. I
think it was in the fall of 19182.

Qe What did you do about the matter then?
Respondsnts object to the gquestion and assign
the following grounds: First, it calls for in-
competent, irrelevant and immaterial testimony,
second, it calls for hearsay testimony.

Ans. I took the deed to Joseph Hanna, he was the

Baldwin County Colonization Company's St. Louis Agent, and I
asked him why he made the deed in Paul Hegedus' name, and he
said because Paul Hegedus wanted it that way.

o2 In the early fall, or summer, af 1912, Paul Hegedus
took $176.00 or $185.00 out of my dresser drawer, and he
went to Joseph Hanna's office and sent this money to the
Baldwin County Colonization company for the final payment
on this land. I saw him in Mr. Hanna's office. I was at
the market when he took the money out of my dresser drawer;
when I came back from the market I found that the money
was gone, As soon as Mr. Hegedus came back I asked him about
the money, and told him he had taken it, but he did not
reply to my charge; just called me names. A few days later,
or probably a couple of weeks, I found the receipts in
Mr. Hegedus' pocket for the last payment he had made to the
Baldwin Cdunty Colonization Company.

Respondents object to that part of witness®'
testimony relative to what the receipts show,
for it seeks to show the contents of a
written instrument, by oral testimony, and on
the further ground that the testimony shows
that the receipts were the property of Paul
Hegedus, and were surreptitiously obtained by
complainant.

Panul Hegedus admitted to me that he got this money

out of my dresser drawer.

I removed with Paul Hegedus, Sr., to the land that we

bought from the Baldwin County Colonization Company, upon
the 18th day of February, 1915. We lived on this land as our
homestead until the early psrt of the year 1920; in the early

part of this year I went to Cleveland, Ohio.




Qe What ,if anything, did Paul Hegedus, Sr., say
to you about going to the City of Cleveland?
that it ealls for incompetent and immaterial
testimony.
Ans. He sent me there.
Q. What did he send you to Cleveland fore?
Respondents object to the question on the

ground that it calls for immaterial and in-
competent testimony.

and also to try to sell the farm, or to change it into some
other kind of property. I got work in Cleveland very soon
after my arrival in Cleveland. I stayed in Cleveland about

gsix or seven months working. It is agreed:

That letters from Mr. Hegedus to Mrs,Hegedus

are offered in evidence and marked appropri-

ately as exhidvits ¢, H, I, J, X, L, M, N,

subject to translation and objections by

respondents.

I returned to Baldwin County after staying in

Cleveland six or seven months; I went back to the farm and
found everything locked up and chained; it was in the pos-
session of Paul Hegedus, Jr. They would not let me
stay at the homestead, but told me to go to Bay Minette &nd
ask Mr. Stone if I could stay in it, or not. And ever since
my return from Cleveland Mr. Hegedus has refused to let me
|etay on this land. I have never lived with him since my

return from Cleveland. He has at all times refused to

permit me to live with him.

CROSS~-EXAMINAT ION BY MK. NOREORNE C. STCRNE,

of Counsel for Respondents.

The total purchase price of this land was $5500.00;

'Fle.OO out of my dresser drawer, but I know that it

‘ Respondents object to the question on the ground

Ans. Mr. Hegedus sent me to Cleveland to go to work,

it was wild land. I did not see my husband get the $175.00 or




was gone. I did not see my husband give Mr. Hanna the
money, but I did see him in Mr. Hanna's office talking to
him, My husbend and his second son, Paul, got this
$176.00 or {1856.00. My husband got the deed to this land
about 1912. At the time I filed this suit, I also filed
& suit for divorce and alimony against my husband. I have

never taken this suit out of court.
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RECEIPT

FOR

U. S, POSTAL MONEY ORDER

TO BE DETACHED BY THE PUR-
CHASER, WHO SHOULD PRESENT
IT AT THE OFFICE OF ISSUE IF
HE WISHES TO MAKE INQUIRY
REGARDING THE ORDER

DOLLARS CENTS

Ay

( AMOUNT FOR WHICH ISSUED )

ISSUING OFFICE

@)

STAMP HERE
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THE REMITTER SHOULD WRITE HERE THE NAME AND THE ADDRESS
OF THE PERSON TO WHOM T QH-DE:B AND COUPON WERPN\SENT?

SENT TO

. ADDRESS- (T, ;
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U. 8. POSTAL MONEY ORDER

TO BE DETACHED BY THE PUR-
CHASER, WHO SHOULD PRESENT
IT AT THE OFFICE OF ISSUE IF
HE WISHES TO "MAKE INGQUIRY
REGARDING THE ORDER

DOLLARS CENTS L~

A

( AMOUNT FOR WHICH ISSUED )
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U. S, POSTAL MONEY ORDER
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‘Raldurin Conuty Colonization Comyprany

(H“ELBERTA.ALABAMA.
. Chicago Office:
sk (NCORPOHATED 2003} Snite 912, Hartford Building
e S S - Cor. Madison and Dearborn Sts.

% LLER, Vice-President e
TR OR AR ARTLING, Sorty and Troms. e fomcage
ENR . # WIE
LEX. KLAPPENBACH
AUL F. MUELLER

¢ KOELLING . V

o CHICAGO, ILL., laT. 1R 191 2

IRNST KEPPLER
FREDERICK KALTHOFF
ALEX. W. KLAPPENBACH

TMIL KAHN
ALBERT FLOGAUS, Aunditor

Paul Hegedus,
1808 £. 3rd Str.
St. Louis, Ho.

Werter Herri-
Dankend erhaltenen $205.00 haben wir Ihrem Conto credi-
tiert.

: Binliegend genden wir Ihnen eine Abschrift Thres Conto's woraus
Sie ersehen dass noch {$232.50 zu bezashlen sind.

Sie kﬁnngn uns nun eine llortgage fur den Rectbetrag von $232.50
__~ﬁ_g§§§n&_qutr_q;;_;h;eg_cgngﬁginen_deed und abstract ver fertipgen werden,
ﬁb 16 %igses fthun wollen, bitten wir une den Namen Ihrer werten
Frau Gemahlin zuzusenden, damit die Papiere dann ri ig & i
S . P a ichtig ausgefertigt

Wenn Sie aber hiermit nicht ei i
oy 1 nverstanden sind. bitt
§§§%§§§§3d32n2§§§§163%5 I%rem B;nd zu kleben, da Ihr éontragg gizen
Ruclks tand lonate verfallen 3 r i N Krs
gerufen ist und nur eine neue Nummer ggigﬁeibbr s el e
o
= A

Uit freundlichen Gruss

Achtungsvoll, :

( ' X Baldwi + : y
1}&o¢A7L%ZSAAAm~LfV'E}OAEQLQL. Pe¥1:2;££;;:'Colonlzatlon Co.
¥ s
s o



Baldwin @mumty Colovization Company

OF ELBERTA, ALABAMA.

Directors:

G. M. STAIGER, President

THEOBALD MUELLIER, Vice-President
HENRY C. BARTLING, Sec'y and Treas.
ALEX. KLAPPENBACH

PAUL F. MUELLER

JOHN KOELLING

ERNST KEPPLER
FREDERICK KALTHOFF
ALEX. W. KLAPPENBAGH
EMIL KAHN

ALBERT FLOGAUS, Auditor

Mr. Paul Fegedus,
2442 So. 3d St.,
st.Louils, Yo .

Dear Sir:-

You do not understand the situaticn of real estate papers.
bama a surviver, whether man or wife

+in the property of deceased.

If we give you the Deed,

(INCORPORATED 1903)

Chicago Office:
Suite 912, Hartford Building
Cor. Madison and Dearborn Sts,

Gontral 5936

Telophonos: § 45 ¢omatio 42001

CHICAGO, ILL.,_April 18, 101 2.

In Ala-
, 18 entitled to a 1/3 dower right

writing the same in your name alone,your

wife nevertheless must sign t e Mortgage and VMortgage Note you give us,
or the papers would not be merchantable, as a foreclcsure ag4inst you
would not dispose of the dower interest of your wife.

—1If ~you-shoula make a

by ¥our first wife, they woulc get tne ld“ﬂ and your present wife coqld
not get more than 1/3 value of the land under any circumstances.

There is no reason why you could not make a Deed, slgn it yourself

and have your wife sign it over to your sons.

If you would leave this

Deed somewhere in an envelcpe to be opened after your death, your sons
could then put the Deed on record in the recorder's office at Bay Minette

Ala., and then get the whole farm.

Kindly send us the name of your wife, so we can make the proper

papers, and oblige,

Cg””f“

Yours very truly,
Baldwin Countv Colonization Co.,

" iy 01 277

Se/y



Baldwin County Colonization Company

OF ELBERTA, ALABAMA.

Directors:

Chicago Office:
(INCORPORATED 1803) T
G. M. STAIGER, President Suite 912, Hartiord Building
THEOBALD MUELLER, Vice-President Cor. Mndison and Dearborn Sts.
HENRY C. BARTLING, Sec’y and Trens. e
ALEX. KLAPPENBAGH G e L O T T T,
PAUL F. MUELLER

JOHN KOELLING
ERNST KEPPLER

B e 1Ty A > 10
FREDERICK KALTHOFEF (JI'IICAGO, T JILLY 29 .
ALEX. W. KLAPPENBAGH

EMIL KAHN
ALBERT FLOGAUS, Auditor

- e
s LUl UQMQU.S‘
YA AD O T3 o+
RTTH WPDe JU WL
-~ - ot P -
st.Louis, Io.

v}
o
L3

[

i

@
=

Herr Paul Hegedus kesufte vor Jshren wvon ung i 8

- 11 ¢ ke T AR PEs  hamaRlf wWwar o Totabe o e, O e TR
Stuecl. :J;;‘..i. ALE nun 41e _.:.-'ul,L v U:.‘Zu,.'.hl.u '-.‘.,.., machten wir inm ein

m

Frosce

Mar £ eadl Mo +=nd er eah une Tonnthek fuer den
Warrenty Deed auf seinen Narmen, und er gab UNC Aypothek € Tuer den
Se5T.
n p PR . ~ ya  ITA eRE ~ g AT i seadtsTSAar wvarbhrdoft e A lraarTr e
Ihre Rechte als Frau Hegedus sind gesetzlich verbrieft, und koen

% = e . ' - . 2 = il 2Ty MMary
Thnen von Niemanden genommen werden. Gelder welche Sie und 1hr liann

Al s

gemeinsam ersparen,

. 2 3 E e Vel 954

raviall HE roche 117 i e cay Ine mnlles in B ¥ Y ng

alleg geng gengu Desprochen, und wWitEsen das glleg in guter Ordnung
o | TR | 4 o A7 +a atwac Wald Thran ninht Flar ge 3 oy ".«‘LC"‘-_}L’;‘"
AUSEeIEGY ULETL 1870, Sollte etwage Del l1anen niéatv Li&L cCill, wU b ¥ ]

i g

y T x T e T Ty sl QS anbhan i SR e o Y -1 hacnreo p

wir IThnen anrasthen mit ihm die Bachen hoch einnal zu DESprecaeil bis

glles zur sllgemeinen Zufriedenheit geregelt ist.




4th day of April,1920.

My dear Hermin:

I want to let you know that T am
feeling quite well, but the sweet potato crop is ruined.
Fverybody is talking sbout the good prices for them, e
a8ad T wont have anything to sell. But what can I do?{:jrmj

dida everything possible, but the crop could not be saved.

The agent from the land company was here
last Saturday. ne looked everytaing over and asked for my
contract. I looked everywhere for it, but could not find
s nearly died of shame which you brought upon me. You
took the contract with you, and left me here to die. They
are willing to sell the land, but I must give them the
contract within a week, as they cannot undertake the sale
of the land without the contract. It is not here, and my
dear as soon as you get this letter, send me the contract
so that I an join you by winter. So once more I ask you to
please not delay but send the contract so that the land
can go on sale. The agent will get £300.00 commission.
They liked the grape orchard very much, so I have hopes that
they will be able to sell it, but send the contract right
away.

I cannot describe all that I have suffered.
If you heve the time ask some of the Hungarians there if
they can get me a good job. I wont have any trouble
shipping, but never mind dear, do not worry, but keep on
working so that you will soon save some money.

I remain your affectionate husband
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6th day of June, 1920.
My dear Hermin:

I write to let you know that I received your
letter of the 22nd of May, and that I understood everything
that you wrote, and how fortune is treating you, and I want
to tell you the reason I do not write to you more often. 1In
the first place, you know I have no rest day or night, for
you must know 8ll it means to take care of all the life stock;
that would be enough for one man alone. Then there are
forty-two pigw. One of the cows will have a calf in a few
days. The pigs are fed in five relays, and then there are
the chickens, and I have to milk the three cows and feed the
horses. And besides, I have to work in the fields too. That
means I must be up at four o'clock in the morming. I myself
have just dug up the Irish potatoes and half of them were
rotten. I had & boy to help me in the shipping. I have just
finished with the last sack full. Thursdiay was shipping day,
and we started digging on Monday and picked up thirty-five
bushels Tuesday &and took them to town, and we were told that
they would not buy from any of us, because every one wanted
to sell on the same day because potatoes were bringing sa
good price. Qur potatoes stood on the wagon for & week, and
on the following Sunday I had to unload them and pick them
over, every bushel, You know how much extra work that means,
and out of the thirty-five bushels there were only twenty-six;

but that is the kind of luck I have.

That was why I could

not write , not that I am angry. Besides, I had a fearful
backache from lifting all of those potatoes off and on. Since
than I can hardly draw & bucket of water from the well, just
now when there is the most work to do. There are three

acres of fine sweet potatoes, but half of them are yet to be
weeded. I don't know what will happen if I don't get better.
I started planting because it began to rain, and I would not
have to carry water. I can barely straighten my back after

I have bent down, but what can I do; I must raise something

to feed all these hogs, for graham is $4.50 a sack and oats
are $7.50 a sack, s0 you must see that I have to pa¥




(soon that will mean that I am better.

£12.00 every week for oats and graham. I do not know
whether I can get $50.00 for all of my Irish potatoes. If
the sweet potato crop fails, then I can g0 to hell, from
nere, but what good would it be even then, if I can't work
| there or here. Phere is that wonderful grape orchard of

which I took such special care, and now tne weedg over-run

| it wais high, it cannot grow unless I clean out the weeds.

It is so loaded witn fruit that the hooks have pulled out
of the posts, and not one bug on them, I exterminated every
one, although it was full of bugs but I found them before
the could do much damage.

Now, my dear, tell me what to do if I don't get
better. I would be sorry to see you leave there now Jjust
after you have got a little more pay. Besides, what could

you do here if it is too much for me. I think T shall have

one of tne boys Btay here as long as I can stay at home. and

if I can sell this farm. Think everything over my dear as

to what I should do, because if I am unable to raise anything
the money will give out. Perhaps I will get better. TLast

Iweek I stepped on & rusty nail and I had to pull it out

with pincers. What I suffered I could not describe, for three

days I would not look at food, and my foot swelled up to the
knee. I would have gone to the doctor had I been able to

speak. But I made some of that medicine, and after three

days the swelling begen to go down; it still hurts, but I can

now walk some. But my back is torturing me. If it does

not stop I don't know what I shall do, as I wont be able

to work long, and the horse wont have any hay, and what will
I feed him with. So write to me immediately as to what I

lshall do, but don't leave your place until I write to you

| that T cannot work any more.

If you don't earn anything and

my money gives out, what shall we do?® If T should hapren

to get worse I will write to you, and if you don't get a letter

My dear you know that

during the day I do not have time to write and in the evening
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